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STÁTNÍ TISKÁRNA CENIN, státní podnik      

Růžová 6, House 943, 110 00 Prague 1, Czech Republic 

Represented by: Tomáš Hebelka, MSc, CEO 

(hereinafter referred to as „Contracting Authority“) 

 

 

EXPLANATION OF TENDER DOCUMENTATION – I. 

The Contracting Authority of the public contract called „Production and supply of 

prelaminated card inlays with windows for ID1 cards“ being awarded in  an over-threshold 

regime in an open procedure pursuant to Act No. 134/2016 Coll., On Public Procurement1, as 

amended (hereinafter referred to as “Act”), hereby explains the tender documentation in 

accordance with Sec. 98 of the Act. 

 
1 Please find the English version of the Act under this link: https://portal-vz.cz/wp-content/uploads/2019/06/Zakon-

c-134_2016-Sb-o-zadavani-verejnych-zakazek-EN.pdf Please note that unfortunately it is not the final version of 
the Act, which has been amended afterwards. 

Question No. 1: Answer to the question No. 1: 

When looking through the documents, it is 

not entirely clear to us how many sheets are 

required each year. Can you help us here?  

 

The Contracting Authority states that 

estimated number of sheets to be delivered 

is approximately 50 000 sheets per year, as 

derived from the estimated value of the 

public contract. 

Question No. 2: Answer to the question No. 2: 

We would like to make you a proposal for 

manufacturing the DL sheets for CZ.  

We got some questions after the first reading 

of your tender:  

We understand that we have to supply batch 

of 20 000 sheets, how many batch you 

should order during one year approximately? 

or during the contract?  

Would you like some samples of sheets 

during the tender phase?  

We are a XXX company, so about the 

section 10.2.3 « basic capacity » in the STC: 

We just have to provide you the all the 

compliant documents from the  XXX 

authority, or you need also from the Czech 

authority?  

 

The Contracting Authority states that: 

• Estimated number of sheets to be 

delivered is approximately 50 000 

sheets per year. 

• Samples for testing delivery is not 

required as part of the submission of 

tenders. 

• The documents required as part of 

the fulfillment of basic capacity 

according to the Sec. 10.2.3 of the 

Tender Documentation also must be 

submitted in relation to the Czech 

Republic. 

https://portal-vz.cz/wp-content/uploads/2019/06/Zakon-c-134_2016-Sb-o-zadavani-verejnych-zakazek-EN.pdf
https://portal-vz.cz/wp-content/uploads/2019/06/Zakon-c-134_2016-Sb-o-zadavani-verejnych-zakazek-EN.pdf
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The Contracting Authority does not consider this explanation as alteration or supplementation 

of the tender documentation whose nature would demand extension of the time limit for the 

tender submission in accordance with Sec. 99 (2) of the Act, since the Contracting Authority 

does not alter the tender conditions. 
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__________________________________ 

Mgr. Zuzana Šenoldová 

Head of Public Procurement Department 

on behalf of the Contracting Authority 

STÁTNÍ TISKÁRNA CENIN, státní podnik 
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